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Mai Vang

From: Der Vue
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 3:26 PM
To: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Mai Vang
Subject: FW: 340 -342 Kellogg Blvd W (Mix-Use Residential/Commercial)
Attachments: Safe Attachments Scan In Progress

All, 
 
Below is information received from MDH.  Zen Room Kava Lounge is licensed with MDH, and issued in November 
22, 2024. Attached are also photos of the current space. 
 
Please let me know if you require anything else. 
 
Thanks much! 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Der Vue 
Fire Safety Supervisor  
Department of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson St Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-8988 
der.vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us  
www.StPaul.gov  
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From: Malloy, Jerry (MDH) <jerry.malloy@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 10:03 AM 
To: Nelson, Greg (MDH) <Greg.Nelson@state.mn.us>; Spaulding, Andrew (MDH) <Andrew.Spaulding@state.mn.us>; Der 
Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 340 -342 Kellogg Blvd W (Mix-Use Residential/Commercial) 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organizaƟon. 

 
Hello Der, 
 
MDH does have a license with this business. Their menu includes prepared juices, teas, espresso; and packaged 
beverages sold as supplements. Their menu requires an MDH license. They have discussed future possibilities of 
changing their business to a retail model (selling packaged beverages) in which case the Minnesota Department of 
Agriculture would potentially license the business instead of MDH. 
 
Let me know if there are questions. 
 
Jerry Malloy 
Sanitarian Supervisor | Food, Pools, and Lodging Services  

 You don't often get email from jerry.malloy@state.mn.us. Learn why this is important   
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Minnesota Department of Health  
Office: 651-201-3998 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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From: Nelson, Greg (MDH) <Greg.Nelson@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:39 AM 
To: Spaulding, Andrew (MDH) <Andrew.Spaulding@state.mn.us>; Malloy, Jerry (MDH) <jerry.malloy@state.mn.us>; Der 
Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 340 -342 Kellogg Blvd W (Mix-Use Residential/Commercial) 
 
Thanks for reaching out about licensing with this establishment (Zen Room Kava Lounge) Der. 
 
I’ve cc’d Andrew who inspects this area and  worked with them to determine licensing requirements. They have a 
license with us for Low Risk food service and this was issued 11/22/24. I believe this license was required because 
they preparing beverages, but I’ve never been there. Please let us know if you any other questions.   
 
Best regards, 
-GTN 
 
 
Gregory T. Nelson, REHS 
Public Health Sanitarian III | Food, Pools and Lodging Services 

Minnesota Department of Health  
Phone: 651-201-4259 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 

From: Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 8:23 AM 
To: Nelson, Greg (MDH) <Greg.Nelson@state.mn.us> 
Subject: 340 -342 Kellogg Blvd W (Mix-Use Residential/Commercial) 
 

 

Hi Greg! 
 
I am trying to confirm if a license, through MDH, is required for a new business located at 340 – 342 Kellogg Blvd W, 
specifically 342 Kellogg Blvd W. 
 

 This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 
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To provide some history, the business is called Zen Room Kava Lounge, and serves bottled beverages, coƯee/tea 
and pre-packed light snacks (no food processing on site per the tenant). This is their website Home. Prior to this 
new business, it was a chocolate shop. 
 
The current approved use for the commercial space is listed under Mercantile, and the space is approximately 825 
square feet. The tenant states MDH inspected the business and no license was required.  I am trying to confirm 
this information. 
 
Any help is appreciated. Feel free to redirect me to the appropriate person if this doesn’t fall in your jurisdiction. 
 
Thanks so much! 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Der Vue 
Fire Safety Supervisor  
Department of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson St Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-8988 
der.vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us  
www.StPaul.gov  
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